

RE: OPG TB Submission

From: Ronald Kwan <ronald.kwan@ofina.on.ca>
To: "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" <marianne.nguyen@ontario.ca>, "Nelms, Scott (MOF)" <scott.nelms@ontario.ca>
Cc: "He, Gavin (OFA)" <gavin.he@ofina.on.ca>, "Tekle, Jonathan (MOF)" <jonathan.tekle@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 03 May 2017 17:31:12 -0400
Attachments: 5 2017-05-09 RAN OPG Business Plan v2 Received May2_CEFDMarkup7.doc (602.62 kB)

Hi Marianne,

BTW, staff sent in some comments to TBS staff on the note.

Scott, I added in a comment on the draft Minute. Not sure if that is consistent with what we had previously discussed with Nancy.

Ron

From: Nguyen, Marianne (MOF) [mailto:Marianne.Nguyen@ontario.ca]
Sent: May-02-17 15:17
To: Scott Nelms (ENERGY) <Scott.Nelms@ontario.ca>; Ronald Kwan <Ronald.Kwan@ofina.on.ca>
Cc: Gavin He <Gavin.He@ofina.on.ca>; Jonathan Tekle (CAB) <Jonathan.Tekle@ontario.ca>
Subject: OPG TB Submission

Hi team,

Here is the draft submission from today's Secretary's briefing.

Best,

Marianne Nguyen
Senior Policy Advisor
Office of the Honourable Charles Sousa
Minister of Finance

Office: 416-325-0007
Mobile: 416-562-4452
Email: marianne.nguyen@ontario.ca

This message, including any attachments, is meant only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is intended and may contain information that is privileged/confidential. Any unauthorized use, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this message, including any attachments, without reading them, and destroy all copies. Thank you.